
 
 

 
ADDENDUM #1 

ENTRANCE GATE-TMWRF 
BID #16/17-018 / PWP #WA-2017-145 

BIDS DUE NO LATER THAN: 1:45 PM ON APRIL 20, 2017 
PUBLIC BID OPENING: 2:00 PM ON APRIL 20, 2017 

 
This addendum is to notify all potential proposers of clarifications made to the Bid documents as stated 
below. 
 
  
RFI Questions and Answers:  
 

1) Can you please confirm in the addendum on this project if the 22’ wide Vertical Pivot Lift 
gate is to be 6’ tall plus 3 strands of barbed wire chain link or if it is to be 6’ tall or 7’ tall 
decorative steel of some design?” 
 
Answer:  The 22-foot-wide vertical pivot gate shall be a 7 feet tall 500 Buckeye style gate. 
 

2) There is a requirement in NRS405/UL325 that a pedestrian gate be installed adjacent or in 
the vicinity of an automatic gate.  There is none shown on this project.  Do you want to ADD 
a gate via addendum? 
 
Answer: A 4 foot wide, 6 foot tall chain link pedestrian walk gate with 3 strand barbed wire shall 
be installed in the vicinity of the gate operator.  Gate latch shall be capable of locking with a 
padlock.  Coordinate final location in field with TMWRF Project Representative. 
 

3) Spec. section 02820-4 2.05 calls out plastic slats in the fence and gate.  We cannot put slats in 
a lift gate due to wind loading.  Are slats required? 
 
Answer: Plastic slats shall not be included in chain link for gate or fencing. 
 

4) Are there to be Fire Department Controls such as Click2Enter, Knox keyswitch etc.? 
 
Answer: Contractor shall provide and install the Click2Enter-I.V4 (C2E) emergency access 
control unit system, per manufacturer’s requirements and specifications and City of Sparks Fire 
Department installation guidelines. 
 

5) Drawing C2.1 indicates a total of 8 bollards, and refers to detail 4/ C4.1 Detail  4/ C4.1 does 
not give the diameter of the Bollard.  Please provide the outside or nominal diameter of the 
Bollards. 
 
Answer:  Bollards shall be nominal 6 inch diameter SCH 40 galvanized steel pipe. 
 

6) Drawing G1.2 Note #1 under Permit, Material Testing , and Inspection Requirements states 
that the contractor is required to submit and pay for the building permit.  On past project 
at this site the permit fee for the building permit is normally included as a line item on the 



 
 

bid form with the amount provided by the owner.  Can you provide the cost for the building 
permit that we should include in our bid? 
 
Answer: Contractor shall assume a City of Sparks Building Permit fee of $6,400.00. 

 
 
Please note and adjust your bid according to the revisions, additions, deletions, clarifications or 
modifications as presented on this Addendum #1, which are made a part of this bid.  NOTE: To avoid 
disqualification, this Addendum 1 (and any other addenda) must be signed by an authorized 
representative of the bidding firm in the space provided and must be submitted with your firm’s sealed 
proposal. Failure to return this addendum, duly signed, may be cause for rejection of the bid.  ALL 
ADDENDA SHOULD BE SIGNED AND PLACED IN SEQUENTIAL ORDER AND ATTACHED TO 
THE FRONT OF THE BID PACKAGE, COMPLETE WITH ALL REQUIRED DOCUMENTS. 
 
 
__________________________  ___________________________ 
CONTRACTOR BUSINESS NAME  Dan Marran, C.P.M., CPPO 
  Contracts and Risk Manager 
X________________________    
Authorized Signature  April 14, 2017 
 
___________________________ 
Printed Name of Person Signing 


